
 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

DATE:  July 30, 2020 

 

TO:  Sheriff’s Office Personnel 
 

FROM: Gregory J. Ahern, Sheriff 
 

SUBJECT: SERVICES FOR DEPUTY SHERIFF OSCAR ROCHA - AMENDED 

 

Services for Deputy Sheriff Oscar Rocha of the Alameda County Sheriff’s Office have been 

scheduled as follows: 

Rosary:  Monday, August 3, 2020, 6:00 PM – 8:00 PM 

   Alameda County Pleasanton Fairgrounds Amphitheater 

   4501 Pleasanton Avenue, Pleasanton, CA 94566 

 

Religious Service: Tuesday, August 4, 2020, 10:00 AM 

Alameda County Pleasanton Fairgrounds Amphitheater 

   4501 Pleasanton Avenue, Pleasanton, CA 94566 

 

Burial:   Procession immediately following the religious service 

Queen of Heaven Catholic Cemetery & Mortuary 

   1965 Reliez Valley Road, Lafayette, CA 94549 

  

All sworn members attending the service shall wear their Class “A” uniforms including hat.  Due 

to COVID-19 restrictions, there will be limited seating.  We will adhere to the Public Health 

guidelines which will include face masks, social distancing and safety procedures. 

 

Personnel are requested to arrive no later than 0900 hours.  Ushers will direct personnel to 

designated parking.  Parking and entrance will be at the Yellow Gate of the Fairgrounds.  If you 

have any questions, please contact Sergeant Ray Kelly at 510-225-5936 or rkelly@acgov.org.    

 

Flowers can be sent to San Leandro Funeral Home, 407 Estudillo Avenue, San Leandro, CA  

94577.  Unfortunately, due to the numerous COVID-19 restrictions, there will be no reception after 

the services. 
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